CONSENT

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
THROUGH: John A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator

Nancy A. Bunt, Assistant County Administrator
Kirstin Leiendecker, P.E., Acting Public Works Director
Mark Winslow, P.E., Project Engineer

FROM: Jill Williams, Contract Support Specialist
SUBJECT: Work Order No. 14, Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.
43" Avenue Pedestrian and Bicycle Access Improvements from 12t Street to

18 Street (IRC-1818)

DATE: June 14, 2024

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS

On April 7, 2020, the Board of County Commissioners approved Work Order No. 52 with Kimley-Horn &
Associates, Inc. in the amount of $213,828 to provide survey, geotechnical investigation, sidewalk,
drainage and roadway design, as well as permitting services for the proposed roadway & pedestrian
improvements to be made to the 43rd Avenue between the 12t Street and 18" Street.

Work Order No. 14 with Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. is to provide post design, construction phase
services as needed in the not to exceed amount of $60,000.00.

FUNDING

Funding in the amount of $60,000.00 for Work Order No. 14 is available in Account No. 31521441-
066510-22027 - Optional Sales Tax/43™ Avenue Pedestrian & Bicycle Access Improvements/12" Street
to 18" Street.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of Work Order No. 14 to Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc., authorizing the
professional services as outlined in the Scope of Work and requests the Board authorize the Chairman
to execute Work Order No. 14 on their behalf for a not to exceed amount of $60,000.00.

ATTACHMENTS

Work Order No. 14

AGENDA ITEM FOR JULY 2, 2024
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